
JIM BACA 
COMMISSIONER 

•. OFFICE OF THE 

L̂mmmssiamv of |i\iMtc JLanits 
P.O. BOX 1148 

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87504-1148 

April 19, 1993 

3300 North'^uilLer. 
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 

Attention: Mr. Ted A. Tiptoii 

Re: NMOCD Administrative OrdefLTTOC=819J\ 
New Mexico Keys Unit No. IE ) 
Unit F, Section 32-29N\10W J 
San Juan County, New Mexico 
Armenta Gallup Oil & BasinTDalcota Gas Pools 

Dear Mr. Tipton: 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division by Administrative 
Order DHC-879 has advised this office that they have approved 
your application to downhole commingle the production from the 
above-captioned well. 

Pursuant to State Land and Office Rule No. 1.053, please submit 
a copy of the above-captioned request to this office for our 
approval. Enclosed for your information i s a Commingle Pre-
Application form. The f i l i n g fee for a commingling request i s 
Thirty ($30.00) Dollars. 

I f you have any questions, or i f we may be of further help, 
please contact Pete Martinez at (505) 827-5791. 

Very truly yours, 

JIM BACA 
COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS 

FLOYD 0. PRANDO, Director 
Oil/Gas and Minerals Division 
(505) 827-5744 
JB/FOP/pm 
ends. 
cc: Reader F i l e 


